Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Jim Roessler [jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:39 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; bduke@dtsc.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Fact Sheets

Paresh,

I have not received any comments and we are ready to begin the new remediation on June 7th assuming no
comments are received by then.

Jim Roessler

Roessler Investment Group

360 Post Street, Suite 602

San Francisco, CA 94108

Phone: (415) 837-3722

Fax: (415) 837-3717

Email: Jim@RoesslerinvestmentGroup.com
Website: www.RoesslerlnvestmentGroup.com

CA DRE #00339311

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 8:56 AM

To: 'mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com’; Jim Roessler

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; bduke@dtsc.ca.gov

Subject: RE: Fact Sheets

Mehrdad,

Based on the most recent "Certification of Fact Sheet Distribution” statement dated May 7, 2012 received by ACEH
from the Montessori Pre-school, it would appear that the 30-day comment period would conclude on June 6, 2012.

To date, ACEH has not received any comments from the public regarding the proposed remediation. Have you
received any comments thus far?

Once the public comment period expires, any comments received must be addressed, and a Final CAP, which
incorporates any public comments and ACEH's comments stated in our October 7, 2011 directive letter, must be
submitted. Essentially, the Final CAP would document and memorialize the public comment period.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this e-mail.

Sincerely,



Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 7:41 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; 'Jim Roessler'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; bduke@dtsc.ca.gov

Subject: Re: Fact Sheets

Hi Paresh
Any thoughts on the email below?

Thanks
Mehrdad

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: 'Jim Roessler’

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: bduke@dtsc.ca.gov
Subject: Re: Fact Sheets

Sent: May 16, 2012 11:18 AM

Hi Paresh
What is the formal date for close of the public review (and therefore the comment) period?
Also, have there been any comments to date that warrant our response? If so, can you please forward those to us?

Thanks
Mehrdad

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: 'Jim Roessler'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: bduke@dtsc.ca.gov

Cc: Mehrdad endpoint email



Subject: RE: Fact Sheets
Sent: May 11, 2012 3:53 PM

Dear Mr. Roessler,

Once the thirty (30) day comment period has concluded and all comments received from the public are addressed,
the remediation system described in the CAP may be initiated.

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

From: Jim Roessler [mailto:jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com] Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 9:16 AM To:
Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; bduke@dtsc.ca.gov; Mehrdad Subject: FW: Fact Sheets

Paresh,

Please find attached the Certification Letter from the Montessori Pre School. Once we get the Certification Letter
from Kindercare and let the 30 day period pass, possibly we can start the vapor extracton?

Jim Roessler

Roessler Investment Group

360 Post Street, Suite 602

San Francisco, CA 94108

Phone: (415) 837-3722

Fax:  (415) 837-3717

Email: Jim@RoesslerinvestmentGroup.com

Website: www.RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com CA DRE #00339311

From: Hasswong@aol.com [mailto:Hasswong@aol.com] Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 8:01 PM To: Jim Roessler
Subject: Re: Fact Sheets

Jim - As discussed previously, we handed out the fact sheets yesterday (Monday May 7) to the parents and staff at
Montessori Plus. Attached is the certification letter that we will be putting in the mail tomorrow.

Ada

In a message dated 5/8/2012 8:41:32 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time, jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com writes:
Ada,



Could send me a copy of the Certification Letter to the ACEH indicating that Montessori handed out the Fact Sheets
last week

Jim Roessler

Roessler Investment Group

360 Post Street, Suite 602

San Francisco, CA 94108

Phone: (415) 837-3722

Fax:  (415) 837-3717

Email: Jim@RoesslerlnvestmentGroup.com

Website: www.RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com CA DRE #00339311



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; 'Jim Roessler'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; bduke@dtsc.ca.gov
Subject: Re: Fact Sheets

Thanks for the info Paresh. Have there been any public comments to date that we can work on while we wait?
That way, we can look to have the response to comments and any revisions to the CAP ready immediately after
June 6th.

Thanks in advance
Mehrdad

From: "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>

Date: Thu, 24 May 2012 08:55:53

To: 'mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com'<mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com>; 'Jim
Roessler'<jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com>

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health<donna.drogos@acgov.org>; bduke@dtsc.ca.gov<bduke@dtsc.ca.gov>
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

1



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
To: 'Jim Roessler!

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
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